

EPCS Onboarding Manual





Contents

EPCS Identity Proofing Checklist	3
Provider Invite and Identity Proofing	4
User Registration	6
Creating a Passphrase	9
Registering Tokens	11
Experian Transaction Number	13
SMS Text Message	13
USPS Mail	16
EPCS Logical Access Control (LAC)	18
Auditable Event Alerts	21

EPCS Identity Proofing Checklist

- 1. Hard or Soft EPCS Token (You cannot complete IDP without a token)
 - Hard token Provided by DrFirst
 - Soft token VIP Access smartphone/tablet app by Symantec
- 2. Remove any security/credit freezes from your credit accounts by contacting Experian.
 - Instructions on how to remove these freezes/alerts can be found at <u>www.experian.com</u> under Additional Services & Products

PLEASE NOTE: IDP cannot be passed if there is any protection on your credit accounts.

- 3. Obtain your free **EXPERIAN** credit report from <u>www.annualcreditreport.com</u>
 - Identity proofing questions are formulated based upon credit history. Including, but not limited to, questions about home/auto loans, bank account information, or places of residency etc...
 - Having your credit report available can assist in correctly answering those questions in order to successfully complete IDP
- 4. One valid personal credit card (VISA or MasterCard ONLY)
 - Only the first 8 digits are required
 - It CANNOT be a business credit card or personal debit card
- 5. Valid personal phone number (Residential or Cellular Must be associated with home address)

PLEASE NOTE: Numbers 4 and 5 are OPTIONAL during Identity Proofing; however, we HIGHLY recommend that at least ONE be entered in.

- 6. Social Security Number
- 7. DEA number and state DO NOT USE a narcotics addiction DEA number (NADEAN)
- 8. An idea for a passphrase/password that is a minimum of 8 characters with at least one capital letter, one lowercase letter, and a number
 - A passphrase is necessary for the two-factor authentication required for sending controlled scripts
 - It is **HIGHLY** recommended that you write down the passphrase and save it in a secure location
- 9. An idea for a security question and answer (necessary for resetting your passphrase/password)
 - Example: Mother's maiden name or make/model of your first car
 - Security answers are case sensitive

Provider Invite and Identity Proofing

Every EPCS provider will receive an invite from DrFirst (<u>DO-NOT-REPLY-EPCS@epcsdrfirst.com</u>) and must follow the instructions in this email in order to complete the EPCS registration process, which includes the IDP Process (Identity Proofing) and activating your token. The email may go to the junk/spam folder so be sure to check those as well.



1. Within the email, you will find a link listed under step 1, within the directions. You must click this link in order to begin the EPCS registration process. The invite email also contains an Invite ID, which is necessary to begin the registration process. We recommend that you save the email with the Invite ID in case you do not complete the process.



- Phone: 1-866-263-6512
 - 2. This link will take the provider to the following page where their NPI number and Invite ID will be prepopulated in the 'I have an Invite' section. Please confirm these fields are correct and click proceed.



- 1. **Note:** You may need to scroll down and to the right in order to find these boxes when launching onto this page as some browsers, such as Internet Explorer, do not condense information at the top of the page.
- 2. DO NOT START THIS PROCESS WITHOUT YOUR EPCS TOKEN. Even if you complete the IDP process, you cannot complete the last step without your token present.
- 3. Upon logging in successfully, the first step will be to accept the Terms of Use, shown below:



Agreement for EPCS Gold Services

TERMS OF USE AND CONDITIONS

- I agree to retain sole possession of the OTP token, and will not share the login passphrase with any other person.
- I agree that I shall not allow any other person to use the OTP token or enter the login passphrase in order to sign controlled substances.
- I understand that any failure to secure the OTP token or login passphrase, or any sharing of the OTP token or login passphrase with any other person, may provide a basis for revocation or suspension of my use of EPCS Gold.
- I agree that if using a hard or software token or mobile device application to generate a one-time-password for the two-factor authentication process, the hard or software token or mobile device application shall be separate from the device that I use to issue any electronic prescription for a controlled substance.
 - I agree to notify the DEA and the persons in my organization designated to set logical access controls to the EPCS application and to notify my electronic prescribing or EHR/EMR vendor within one (1) business day of discovery if.
 - -I discover that one or more controlled substance prescriptions issued using my DEA number were not consistent with the prescriptions I signed, or were not signed at sit.
 - I agree to notify the persons in my organization designated to set logical access controls to the EPCS application and to notify my electronic prescribing or EHR/EMR vendor within one (1) business day of discovery if.
 - -I am contacted by a pharmacy because one or more of my controlled substance prescriptions are displaying the incorrect DEA number.
 - -It appears that any of the functions of the electronic prescribing application functions otherwise appear to be functioning improperty
 - -My OTP token has been lost, stolen, or otherwise compromised or the authentication protocol has been compromised in any way.
 - -I determine there is any other potential security problem not described above.
 - I understand that in the event of misuse, I am responsible for any controlled substance prescriptions written using my two-factor authentication credential #1 do not alert my electronic prescription prescription information entered by an agent at my direction upon signing and authorizing any transmission.
 - I sgree to promptly install all application updates of which I am made aware.
 - I understand that I have the same responsibilities when issuing electronic prescriptions for controlled substances as when issuing paper or oral prescriptions.
 - I agree to prescribe controlled substances only for legitimate medical purposes.
- By clicking this box, you understand that, in addition to the EPCS Gold Terms of Use, you are subject to all applicable federal and state laws for the electronic prescribing of controlled substances, including but not limited to the DEA Interim Final Rule on Electronic Prescriptions for Controlled Substances.

PLEASE CHECK ALL CHECK BOXES AND CLICK THE AGREE BUTTON BELOW TO SIGNIFY THAT YOU HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS OF USE.

1 Agree Quit

Copyright © 2000 - 2016 DrFinst** All Rights Reserved.

1. Once the Terms of Use have been accepted, please pay close attention to the prerequisites of the EPCS Gold IDP Process shown below:



User Registration

Next, the provider will fill in all required fields on the User Registration page marked with a red asterisk (*).

Please note: NPI, First Name, and Last Name will be pre-populated with information pulled from the NPI Registry. Providers will not have the ability to change the content of these fields.

- 1. When entering your DEA number, please use all capital letters. For example, AA1234567, not aa1234567, or Aa1234567. As well, please enter your primary DEA number, not a specialty DEA or DEA for prescribing addiction medications.
- 2. When entering birthdate please click on the calendar icon and select your birth year, followed by month, and finally day. This will make sure it is formatted correctly.
- 3. Next, enter your email, most current address, and Social Security Number

User Registration

Fields marked with * are mandatory Fields marked with * should be provided to prevent identity proofing failures or delays, see notes below form fields.

0	2 3	4	5	6	7	
NPI	2911511675		The following field confirm your iden	ds are optional tity.	; however, if entered accura	ately will help
First Name"	Wayne		Driver's License 5	tate	Choose a Value	111
Last Name*	Best	0	Driver's License N	lumber		0
Email Address *	1300000000000000	000000	Residential Phone	Number	1	0
DEA Number*	AA1258967					
Date of Birth (MMDDYYYY)	01011957					
Home Street Address*	1361 K St SE Apt 204			Power	red by	
Home City*	Washington				Exporian	
Home State *	District of Columbia (D	(DC) •			LApenan	
Home Zip "	20003					
Social Security Number*	890-62-9517					
Mobile phone number **	(301) 231-9510	0				
Credit Card Number **	4250-0438-x000-x000	0				

** A Experian Transaction Number will be sent to the mobile phone number provided. You will need to save and enter that code in later steps to complete the identity proofing process. If you do not provide a mobile number or if the mobile number can't be matched to your home address, the transaction number will be mailed to your home address.

** A credit card is strongly suggested to prevent identity proofing failures. If you do not use a credit card during the identity proofing process your identity may be able to be verified if there is sufficient financial account data associated the data entered on this screen. (NIST Requirement) Your credit card will NOT be charged.

You must be the primary account holder of the credit card and it must be linked to your home address.

If a credit freeze is in place on your credit card or credit profile which prevents your credit report from being accessed, you cannot complete the IDP at this time. It is necessary to temporarily remove the credit freeze to successfully complete the IDP. You may contact Experian's National Consumer Assistance Center (Experian Dispute Department) at 888-397-3742.

Note:

The information you provide above will be utilized for purposes of identity proofing only. DrFirst does not use or store the information other than for auditing system activity.

By clicking "I AGREE" below, you understand and agree that you are allowing DrF inst to send your personal information to Experian for identity verification purposes, which serves as an authentication credential in the onboarding process for the EPCS Gokt product. Any credit reports or financial records used in the identity verification process shall be utilized in accordance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Allowing access to your credit information posts a soft inquiry on your credit report (which shall be visible only to you), but does not impact your credit score.

By clicking "GUIT" below, you will not be able to continue the unboarding process at this time.



Please Note: Mobile phone number and credit card number are not required, but it is STRONGLY recommended that you comeplete both of these fields as they can help prevent identity proofing failures.

1. Next, the provider will be required to answer 3-4 security questions pertaining to their financial history as shown below.

Please note: If a provider is not presented with IDP questions it could mean a few things, including but not limited to, a security freeze or fraud alert on their accounts. Instead, they will see a message after entering their demographic information that informs them of unsuccessful identity proofing.

User Registration

							Fields ma	irked with * are mandator
	0 0	3	4		5	6	7	
	• •		•					
Pleas	e answer the following questions wh	ich are based on rec	ords from your cre	dit profil	e:			
1	According to your credit profile, mortgage loan in or around Febr lender to whom you currently m you do not have a mortgage, sel NOT APPLY'. *	you may have oper uary 2015. Please s ake your mortgage ect 'NONE OF THE A	ned a select the payments. If ABOVE/DOE\$	2	According Ioan in or a account. If THE ABOV	to your credit profi around August 2015 you do not have su E/DOES NOT APPL	le, you may have oper . Please select the ler ch an auto loan, selec ('. *	ed an auto Ider for this t 'NONE OF
	NATIONAL MTG				NISSAN	MOTOR ACCEPTA	NCE	
	CALIFORNIA FEDERAL					A MOTOR CRED		
	BANK					CAN HONDA FIN		
	CENTERBANK MORTGAGE C	0			WELLS	HARGO BANK		
	NONE OF THE ABOVE/DOES	NOT APPLY			UNDIE (OF THE ABOVE/DUE	LS NOT APPLY	
				3	You may h August 201 your month had an auto or in the p APPLY. *	ave opened an auto 5. Please select th 11y auto loan or leas o loan or lease with ast, please select '1	loan or auto lease in e dollar amount range se payment falls. If yo any of these amount NONE OF THE ABOVE/	or around in which u have not ranges now DOES NOT
					© \$385 - 3	\$484		
					© \$485 - \$	9004 9804		
					- 000¢ -	900 4 8794		
					 0 NONE (ES NOT APPLY	
					- NONE (

- 1. Based on the answers to the questions presented, as well as the initial information entered by the provider on the User Registration screen, Experian will determine whether or not the user has successfully passed IDP.
- 2. If a provider fails IDP, they must start the IDP process over.

Please note: If you fail 3 times, you cannot attempt to go through IDP again for 24 hours. Failing IDP 3 times will automatically lock the account for a full 24 hours.

3. Once IDP has been completed successfully, you will get a confirmation that your identity has been successfully verified and be required to create a passphrase.

Continue Quit

Creating a Passphrase

Next, you will be prompted to create a passphrase. This passphrase will be used when you access your account and during the process of sending a controlled substance electronically. The passphrase must be at least 8 characters long, mixed case, and contain at least one number.

1. You must also create a security question and security answer (case sensitive) which will be used in the event the passphrase is forgotten. Please note you will only need to remember your security answer.

Please Note: We strongly recommend you write down your passphrase and security question/answer and store it in a secure location. DrFirst CANNOT reset a passphrase. Your passphrase can only be reset by correctly answering your security question. In the event you forget your passphrase and cannot reset it, your account must be disabled and you will have to go through Identity Proofing (IDP) again.

						🚺 EPC	S Gold
ser Registratio	n					Fields marke	ed with * are mandator
0	0	8	0	(5)	6	7	
sase create a security q ough the Prescriber Dar ter a question that is per	uestion and corresponshood of the second correspondence of the second to you, and to	onding answer for y process, you will be r which only you kno	our account. If you eve a sked your security o ow the answer.	r forget your passph uestion and asked to	rase, you may réset it o answer it, Please		
e-enter Passphrase*							
ecurity Question"							
ecurity Answer	Hide Clear Te	xt					
							Continue

2. Once you have entered in a passphrase the system will let you know the strength of your password (shown below) and whether or not the two fields match.



10	0	0		0	7	
0	0 0	0	0	0	U	
Congratulations? V	We have successfully verified your ide	ntity. Please choose a	passphrase.			
se choose a passphra	se. This passphrase will be used when y	you send a controlled s	ubstance prescripti	on electronically		
agh the Prescriber Das r a question that is per	hboard. During this process, you will be sonal to you, and for which only you kno	asked your security qu w the answer.	estion and asked to	answer it Please		
Print		O Your passworth is	(pod)			
oose Passphrase						
	and a second second in the second sec	Cur pessword a	1 (pod)			
enter Passphrase*	AMERICAN CO					
enter Passphrase* curity Question*	Who was my 1st grade teacher?					
enter Passphrase* curity Question* curity Answer*	Who was my 1st grade teacher? Mr. Smith					
enter Passphrase* curity Question* curity Answer*	Who was my 1st grade teacher? Mr. Smith					
enter Passphrase* surity Question* surity Answer*	Who was my 1st grade teacher? Mr. Smith Hide Clear Text					
enter Passphrase* curity Question* curity Answer*	Who was my 1st grade teacher? Mr. Smith Hide Clear Text					Continue

3. When you are finshed entering in your Passphrase, Security Question, and Security Answer please click **Continue** to move forward and register your token(s).

Registering Tokens

Finally, you will be asked to register your EPCS token(s). In order to do this you will need the hard token you received from DrFirst, which is shown below. You can also register a soft token to your account. This can be downloaded onto your smartphone or tablet. Search for VIP Access by Symantec in the app store. The app is shown below.





Please Note: It is STRONGLY recommended that you have both a hard and soft token attached to your account. You will need a token every time you send a controlled prescription electronically and everytime access your EPCS Gold account. If you only have one token and you lose it, it is stolen, the battery dies, or you get a new phone, you will not be able to access your account. This means your account will need to be DISABLED and you will have to go through Identity Proofing once again from start to finish. This is why it is very important to have a backup token so you will have to start the process over again and you will be able to continue prescribing controlled substances electronically.



1. To begin, click Add New Token.

- 2. You will be asked to enter the following information:
 - a. Token Manufacturer Symantec
 - b. Token Issuer DrFirst
 - c. Token Type OTP HARD TOKEN (key fob) or OTP SOFT TOKEN (VIP Access app)
 - d. Token Name Please name your token (iPhone token, key fob, etc.)
 - e. The S/N or Credential ID
 - f. The OTP (one time pin) or Security Code

								0	EPC	:S Gold
egistered Tokens									Fields mar	kod with * are manda
0	0	-	3	0		0	0		1	-
You have adde	d the passphrase su	accessful	ly. Picase	add a token.						
Token Name C	trodential ID Ma	enufactur	er Iss	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Artist New Trees
Token Name C dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer *	thentication Tok	enuflectuer ken •	er hs	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name C dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer* oken Issuer*	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST	enafactur ken •	er bas	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name Sd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer oken Issuer	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE	enutectur ken v N v	er hs O O O	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Teke
Token Name dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer * oken Issuer * oken Name *	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE Keychain	sen sen T	er bs O O O	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer oken Issuer oken Type oken Name	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE Keychain AVT938990122	enufactur ken V IN V	er bs	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer oken Issuer oken Type * oken Name *	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE Keychain AVT938990122 946957	enufactur ken v EN v O	er bs	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer * oken Issuer * oken Type * oken Name * .N or Credential ID *	thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE Keychain AVT938990122 946957 愛 Show Clear Tex	enufacture ken T EN T O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	er bs	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke
Token Name dd Two Factor Au oken Manufacturer oken Issuer oken Type oken Name N or Credential ID	tedential ID Ma thentication Tok SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKE Keychain AVT938990122 946957 € Show Clear Tex Save New Token	enufactum cen v EN v O O O O	er bs	uer Type	Model	Status	Action			Add New Toke

3. Once you have entered in all the required fields, click **Save New Token**. Upon successfully registering a token the following message will appear on the screen:



Registered Tokens Fields marked with * are mandatory 7 Successfully activated token AVT938990122 Manufacturor Credential ID Madel State Token Name buunt Type Act Keychain AV(\$938990122 SYMANTEC DRFIRST OTP HARD TOKEN OTP HARD TOKEN Active Add New Yokes

4. At this point you will be able to register your second token by following the same steps above. When you are finished, click **Continue**.

Experian Transaction Number

Once you have completed Identity Proofing, you will receive an Experian Transcaction Number either via SMS text message or by USPS mail. Experian will attempt to match your mobile phone number to your address and verify that you are the primary account holder for your phone plan. If Experian is able to do this you will receive an SMS text message with your transaction number. You will be prompted to enter the confirmation code to enroll in EPCS. If Experian is unable to verify you are the primary account holder for your mobile phone number, within 5-6 business days you will receive a letter via USPS mail containing the transaction number.

SMS Text Message

If you entered your mobile phone number during Identity Proofing and Experian can verify your mobile phone number, you may receive an SMS text message with your transaction number. If for any reason you have yet to receive your transaction number please contact DrFirst support to have the SMS text message resent. As well, an email will be sent with a link to return to the following screen to enter your transaction number at a later time.

1. Please click on the **prescriber dashboard** link to login to your EPCS Gold Prescriber Dashboard and verify the transaction number.



EPCSGold

2. You will enter in your NPI, passphrase you created during IDP and the OTP from your token to login.

	EPCS Gold
	Return to Rcop
EPCS Gold TM EPCS Gold, provides a <i>Simple, Secure, and Certified</i> solution for sending Controlled Substance prescriptions electronically. EPCS Gold is a <i>Certified</i> solution, and has passed stringent auditing requirements set by the DEA. It is a <i>Simple</i> solution that fits with your current e-prescribing workflow, and a <i>Secure</i> solution which uses Two-Factor Authentication Protocol (TFAP) throughout the product to ensure a high level of trust and security for you as a provider.	Sign in NPI Passphrase Forgot Passphrase Report Lost Token
If you are not yet enrolled for EPCS Gold, please make sure you have your <i>Invitation ID</i> and <i>two factor</i> authentication token in hand as you start the Identity Proofing process. Your Invitation ID can be found in the email invitation that was sent to your email address. If you are already enrolled, please use your NPI number, the number that is currently showing on your One-time password token, and the password you setup during the identity-proofing process or enter the unique identifier for your biometric device to log-in to manage your tokens, and add a new token for prescribing.	
the links below for short training videos. If you have any further questions, please contact us at or at 1-866-263-6512. Training videos	

Please note: If you have forgotten your passphrase, you can reset it by clicking the link above, click 'Forgot Passphrase'. You will need to follow the instructions on the screen to reset your passphrase.

3. Once logged in, enter the IDP Transaction Number found in the letter that was sent to you by Experian. This code should be entered into the box shown below. Then click **Continue** to proceed which will take you to the EPCS Gold Prescriber Dashboard.

		EPCS Gold
Verify your trans Please verify your transac Enter Transaction Id*	action id ion ID. This transaction ID was sent to you via text message or land mail. 565855	Fields marked with * are mandatory Continue Quit
	Copyright © 2000 - 2016 DrFirst™. All Rights Reserved.	

4. At this point, your grant status is INACTIVE and you will need to log into Rcopia with your administrator to activate your grant status. This is done through the Logical Access Control (LAC) process described below.

	DrFir	First.				EPCS GC		
Home	me Profile Tokens		Reports	Contact Us		Logout		
lame: Mark M	ISHLER	ĩ	NPI: 7777777757					
Congra you ac assista	atulations! You ha cess prior to ena ance to complete	ive completed EPO bling this feature. the logical access	CS enrollment. Befo To receive grant ac s controls process	ore you can begin electror cess, please contact you please contact support at	ically prescribing c practice administr support@drfirst.co	ontrolled substances, each or ator. If you or your administrat m or 1-866-263-6512	ganization must g or need further	
Congra you ac assista	atulations! You ha cess prior to ena ance to complete Curre	ive completed EPG bling this feature. the logical access ent Organization G	CS enrollment. Befo To receive grant ac s controls process rants	ore you can begin electror cess, please contact you please contact support at	ically prescribing c practice administr support@drfirst.co	ontrolled substances, each or ator. If you or your administrat m or 1-866-263-6512 Current Tokens	ganization must g or need further	
Congra you ac assista Organizatio	atulations! You ha cess prior to ena ance to complete Curre on Name	ive completed EPG bling this feature. the logical access ent Organization G	CS enrollment. Befo To receive grant ac s controls process rants Status	ore you can begin electror cess, please contact you please contact support at	ically prescribing c practice administr support@drfirst.co Token Name	ontrolled substances, each or ator. If you or your administrat m or 1-866-263-6512 Current Tokens Token Identifier	ganization must gr or need further Status	

Copyright @ 2000 - 2016 DrFirst™. All Rights Reserved.

USPS Mail

Within 5-6 business days, you should received a letter via USPS mail from Experian. This letter will include the IDP transaction number necessary to enroll in EPCS. The letter will be mailed to the address entered in during IDP

- Once you receive the letter, you will need to login to the EPCS Gold website by clicking on EPCS Gold within Rcopia, clicking on the original link in the first invite email, or by clicking the following link: https://ui.epcsdrfirst.com/pob/login
- 2. You will enter in your NPI, passphrase you created during IDP and the OTP from your token to login.



Return to Rcopia

E	P	С	S	G	o	d	TM

EPCS Gold, provides a *Simple, Secure, and Certified* solution for sending Controlled Substance prescriptions electronically. EPCS Gold is a *Certified* solution, and has passed stringent auditing requirements set by the DEA. It is a *Simple* solution that fits with your current e-prescribing workflow, and a *Secure* solution which uses Two-Factor Authentication Protocol (TFAP) throughout the product to ensure a high level of trust and security for you as a provider.

If you are not yet enrolled for EPCS Gold, please make sure you have your *Invitation ID* and *two factor* authentication token in hand as you start the Identity Proofing process. Your Invitation ID can be found in the email invitation that was sent to your email address. If you are already enrolled, please use your NPI number, the number that is currently showing on your One-time password token, and the password you setup during the identity-proofing process or enter the unique identifier for your biometric device to log-in to manage your tokens, and add a new token for prescribing.

For more information on EPCS Gold, the Identity-Proofing process, and how to manage your tokens, please click on the links below for short training videos. If you have any further questions, please contact us at or at 1-866-263-6512.

Training videos

Please note: If you have forgotten your passphrase, you can reset it by clicking the link above, click 'Forgot Passphrase'. You will need to follow the instructions on the screen to reset your passphrase.

3. Once logged in, enter the IDP Transaction Number found in the letter that was sent to you by Experian. This code should be entered into the box shown below. Then click **Continue** to proceed which will take you to the EPCS Gold Prescriber Dashboard.

	O EPCS Gold
Verify your transaction id	
	Fields manual with " are mandatory
Phase verify your transaction. This transaction is was sent to you via snall mail (or land mail).	
Exter Transaction M*	
	Contrare a Gut

Sign in		
NPI	1	
Passphrase		
		Next

4. Once this has been completed, you will be taken to the EPCS Gold Prescriber Dashboard shown below. At this point, your grant status is inactive and you will need to log into Rcopia with your administrator to activate your grant status. This is done through the Logical Access Control (LAC) process described below.



Manage Tokens

Copyright © 2000 - 2016 DrFirst™. All Rights Reserved.

EPCS Logical Access Control (LAC)

- 1. Through the Rcopia application, the practice administrator and a validating provider are necessary to authorize a provider for EPCS and change the provider's grant status to active. In order to do this, the administrator must login to their account.
- 2. Once logged in, the administrator will need to click on the EPCS Gold link from the toolbar at the top of the screen.

📀 Rcopia	Select Pa	lant Salation of	EPC S Gold	Prescription Report Additional Options Members Area	Log Out Help / Contact Un Refresh / Clear
Practice Information Location: Different, Inc. (Different 2)	User:	Kyle Hogan	[Schehde] [Messag	a)	
Patient Advisor Patient	Support Clinical Sup	Decision Medication port Histor	n FIII Y		
Your practice group has <u>2 renewal requests</u> waitin	g.				
Patient Last Name or ID:	Find Add	New Patient			

3. This link will launch the administrator into the Logical Access Control Screen. The LAC screen will list only those providers that have enrolled, meaning they have completed the IDP process with experian, activated their token, and entered their IDP Confirmation Code successfully. Any providers with an inactive grant will be listed first. See below:

				•	EPCS Go	lď
Organization: DrEitst Inc.	I	ogical Access Cont	trol Activity Report Auditable Even	? t Alert Report	EPCS Logical Access Con Alert Email Configuration	itrol Help Exit
organization. Dirnst, nt.	First Name	Autility	Last Name NF	9		
Search Prescribers					Searc	h
Prescriber	NPI	DEANumber	Last Change	EPCS Status	Grant	
HOGAN, KYLE	2981111091	AA1258967	Fri Mar 04 15:35:57 EST 2016	ENROLLED	C Active Inactive	•
Authorizing Prescriber		Enter NPI:	Va	lidate		
By entering your two-factor authenti This transaction will be digitally sign Choose your Device from list	cation details above ed. Enter y	, you are agreeing t	o change access for the prescribers a rase E	nd locations listen nter the pin from Show Clear Tex	d above. your OTP token ? t Exit Authori	ze

Please note: this screen will display no more than 50 providers, so if you cannot find the provider you wish to activate, simply search for him/her at the top of the page.

4. Next, the administrator will need to change the EPCS grant to 'Active' for any providers that need authorization to electronically prescribe controlled substances. Find the provider you wish to activate and click 'Active' under 'Grant'. See below:

					•	EPCS Go	lď
					0	EPCS Logical Access Cont	trol Help
	1	Logical Access Co	ntrol Activity Report	Auditable Even	Alert Report	Alert Email Configuration	Exi
Organization: DrFirst, Inc.		Admin	istrator: LAC Staff (222	516832)			
	First Name		Last Name	NP			
Search Prescribers						Search	n
Prescriber	NPI	DEANumber	Last Change		EPCS Status	Grant	
HOGAN, KYLE	2981111091	AA1258967	Fri Mar 04 15:35:5	7 EST 2016	ENROLLED	Active Inactive	
Authorizing Prescriber	WAY	YNE BEST	Enter NPI: 7754352	145	Valida	te	
By entering your two-factor authenti	cation details above	e, you are agreeing	to change access for	the prescribers a	nd locations listed	l above.	
This transaction will be digitally sign Choose your Device from list	ed. Enter y	our signing passo	hrase	F	nter the pin from v	your OTP token	
(VSMT67742155) Sean's New -	••••	•••••	?		•••••	?	
				E	Show Clear Text	t	

- 5. Once the administrator has changed the EPCS grant to 'Active', the validating provider will need to identify themselves on the LAC screen by entering in their NPI number. The validating provider can be any provider that has an EPCS Status of 'ENROLLED'. This could be the provider currently being activated, another provider within the practice, or a provider at any practice who is 'ENROLLED' with EPCS Gold.
- 6. Finally, the provider will choose the OTP token they wish to use from the dropdown box, enter his/her passphrase, and enter the OTP from the token. Once this has been completed the provider will click 'Authorize' which will activate their EPCS grant and they will be able to begin electronically prescribing controlled substances within the application.

				0	EPCS Gold
Organization: DrFirst, Inc.		.ogical Access Con Adminis	trol Activity Report Auditable Ev	? ent Alert Report	EPCS Logical Access Control Hel Alert Email Configuration Exi
Search Prescribers	First Name		Last Name	NPI	Search
Prescriber HOGAN, KYLE	NPI 2981111091	DEANumber AA1258967	Last Change Fri Mar 04 15:35:57 EST 2016	EPCS Status ENROLLED	Grant Active Inactive
Authorizing Prescriber By entering your two-factor authen	WA1	YNE BEST 2, you are agreeing t	Enter NPI: 7754352145 o change access for the prescriber	Validat s and locations listed	le I above.

7. If necessary, it is possible for the administrator to see the history of providers that have gone through this process via the Logical Access Control Activity Report as seen below.

	Logical Access Contr	*	EPCSGol	ď
		0	EPCS Logical Access Contr	ol Help
	Logical Access Control Activity Report	Auditable Event Alert Report	Alert Email Configuration	Exit
Organization: DrFirst, Inc.	Administrator: LAC Staff (222	516832)		

Auditable Event Alerts

Any time there is a grant status change, meaning a provider's grant status has changed from **Inactive** to **Active** or vice versa, an automatic report is generated and sent to the provider's email. Per DEA requirements this report is sent for a provider to have for audting purposes.

Within the Logical Access Control (LAC) screen, an administrator can view the **Auditable Event Alert Report** from the top toolbar as well as the **Logical Access Control Activity Report** which simply shows LAC activity. An admin will also be able to add other users to receive the **Auditable Event Alert Report** by clicking on **Alert Email Configuration** and adding the users email.

		0	EPCS Logical Access Contr	ol Helj
	Logical Access Control Activity Report	Auditable Event Alert Report	Alert Email Configuration	Exi
Organization: DrFirst, Inc.	Administrator: LAC Staff (2225	516832)		

Below is a screenshot of the email a provider will receive.

EPC	<mark>S</mark> Auditable Event Alert I	Report - Staging (11/17/2015)	•	ā ē 2			
•	DO-NOT-REPLY-STGepcs@ep to me 💌	csdrfirst.com		@ 11/18/15 🛧 🔹			
	An auditable event alert report has been generated and is ready for your review. A summary of the alerts generated is attach into your EPCS administrative console or logical access controls console to review the details of the alert. Please contact you representative if you have any questions.						
	V as the four of the set of the s						
	Alert Report.csv						

A sample of the CSV file attached to the above email is shown below.

	Alert Repo File Edit Vi	rt.csv 🛧 📕 iew Insert Fo	rmat Data Too	ols Add-ons H	lelp Last edit v	vas seconds ago		
	ē na '	\$ % .0	.00_ 123 - Aria	I - 10	• • B Z	<u>-</u> - →		≣ · <u>↓</u> · ↓ · c
fx	Alert Type							
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	н
1	Alert Type	Count	Start Time (UTC	End Time (UTC	Actor Type	Actor ID	Description	
2	LogicalAccessCo	1	2015-11-17T15:5	2015-11-17T16:0	PRESCRIBER	2981111091	LAC grant char	nge
3								